35

City of Fairview

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

November 4, 2010

Ken Brison, Mayor Stuart L. Johnson, Vice-Mayor Eddie Arney, Commissioner Allen Bissell, Commissioner Toney Sutton, Commissioner Andrew Hyatt, City Manager Larry Cantrell, City Attorney David Mayberry, Recorder

Present: Brison, Johnson, Arney, Bissell, Sutton

Others Present: Cantrell

1. Mayor Brison called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

A. The Prayer and Pledge were led by Commissioner Arney.

2. Approval of the Agenda -

A. Item 8B was concerning an application for the Tree Board was proposed by Vice-Mayor Johnson. There were no objections. Commissioner Sutton made a motion to approve the agenda as amended. Commissioner Arney seconded. All were in favor.

3. Citizen Comments – (Limited to the first five (5) citizens to sign in and a limit of three (3) minutes each).

4. Awards and/or Recognitions -

- A. Police Chief Harris presented a plaque to Mayor Brison on behalf of the employees and Board. He thanked him for all of his years of service to the City.
- B. Mayor Brison congratulated Beverly Totty and Patti Carroll on their successes in the recent election.

5. Public Announcements -

- A. City Manager Hyatt reminded everyone that the time was going to change this weekend. Fire Chief Cooper mentioned that everyone needed to change their smoke detector batteries.
- B. City Manager Hyatt reminded everyone of the emissions testing at the Hey 96 fire station.

6. Approval of the Minutes -

A. Presented for approval were the minutes of the Board of Commissioners Meeting held on October 7, 2010. Commissioner Arney made a motion to approve

7. Old Business - NONE

8. New Business -

- A. Discuss and/or take action on donation to Westwood Elementary 1st Grade for Books for reading lab Commissioner Sutton stated that since they City had donated to Fairview Elementary, they should donate to Westwood as well. He made a motion to approve \$500 to further the reading program at Westwood Elementary. Commissioner Bissell seconded. Mayor Brison then asked where the money would come from. Mayberry stated it would come out of the public relations budget. The motion passed unanimously.
- B. Discuss and/or take action on application to Tree Board Commissioner Arney nominated Barbara Maislin to the Tree Board. There were no other nominations. All were in favor.

9. City Manager Items for Discussion -

- A. Miscellaneous Updates None
- B. Staff Comments None
- C. City Attorney Comments Cantrell stated that it had been a pleasure working with Mayor Brison and Commissioner Arney, and he looked forward to working with the new Board.

10. Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners -

- A. Commissioner Bissell stated that he looked forward to working Beverly Totty and Patti Carroll. He added that he enjoyed his time with Commissioner Arney and he learned a lot from him. He then thanked Mayor Brison for his support and friendship.
- B. Vice-Mayor Johnson stated that he was going to miss Commissioner Arney and Mayor Brison. He added that he was going to work with the newly elected members to keep moving the City forward.
- C. Commissioner Sutton thanked Mayor Brison and Commissioner Arney for all the work they had put in to grow the City. He also welcomed Mrs. Totty and Mrs. Carroll.
- D. Commissioner Arney thanked the citizens for voting in the election. He congratulated Mrs. Totty and Mrs. Carroll. He stated that he had enjoyed working with the current members of the Board as well as past members. He then discussed the merger of the water and sewer system, saying it was a necessary thing to do. He then thanked the Mayor and City Manager for all they had done.
- E. Mayor Brison thanked everyone for their support.

11. The meeting adjourned at 7:19 p.m.

David Mayberry City Recorder